

To: John Garcia
E-Mail: fmsfccc Correspondence@boeing.com
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: November 15, 2011

Subject: FCC File# 0652-EX-ST-2011

Message:

Please submit the responses as soon as possible for the following issues based on FAA requirement:

- 1) The use of 25 kHz bandwidth emissions is not compatible with usage in the 118-137 MHz band. Also, no explanation of the use of data-based transmissions is provided.
- 2) If channels are required for test purposes, the FAA questions why allocated test frequencies in the FCC sub-bands are not used.
- 3) Since another related STA for the same function and location within 138-160 MHz has been presented (0654-EX-ST-2011), the FAA also requests if any other bands (particularly AAG bands) will be used and impacted by this project. Please provide comments.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 15, 2011 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 15456